PRINCIPAL AND VICE-CHANCELLOR MCGILL UNIVERSITY

A. E. MORGAN MONTREAL

gth Pebruary 1937

» %
12

¥y dear President,

I am interested to receive your preliminary

notice of the celebrations whieh you propose for the
2lst and 22nd of October of next year. It is far
ahead, but we shall certainly wi

honouring your University on that occasion.

good of you to send such long notice. I will bring
the matter before the rroper authorities in due course

and communicate ance again with you.

Yours sincerely,

The President,
The University of Western Ontario,




